

The Draught of a Tract of Land called Situate in
Potters Township in Northumberland County Containing Three hundred
& Fifty One acres and sixty eight perches with the usual allowance of
Six acres p.Ct. for Roads &ca. Surveyed the 15th. Day of June 1774 in pur-
suance of a Warrant from the Honoble the Proprietaries to John Cummings
Dated at Phila the 12th July 1773.
p-Wm. Maclay
To John Lukens Esq 5.G.
of Pennsylvania

Secretary of Internal Affairs.